Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 » Mather, California 95655 ¢ Phone (916) 859-4305« Fax (916) 859-3715

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief

AGENDA

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2019 — 5:30 P.M.
SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT
10545 Armstrong Avenue
Board Room - Second Floor
Mather, California

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Director Matt Kelly
Director Randy Orzalli
Director Ted Wood

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC OPPORTUNITY TO DISCUSS MATTERS OF PUBLIC INTEREST WITHIN
COMMITTEE'S SCOPE INCLUDING ITEMS ON OR NOT ON AGENDA

CONSENT ITEMS
The Consent Agenda is acted upon with one motion unless a committee member requests
separate discussion and/or action. Page No.
1. Action Summary Minutes 2
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for meeting of
February 28, 2018.
2. Quarterly Investment Report from March 2019 4
Recommendation: Receive and file the investment report for the 2n quarter
of Fiscal Year 2018-19.

PRESENTATION ITEMS

1. Financial Report through February 28, 2019 (Controller Ron Empedrad) 6
Recommendation: Receive and file Financial Report. No action required.

NEXT MEETING DATE: May 23, 2019 at 5:30 PM

ANTICIPATED ACTION AND PRESENTATION ITEMS: Preliminary Budget FY 19/20
ADJOURNMENT

Posted on April 22, 2019

M(’ng -PM‘ o

Melissa Penilla, Clerk of the Board

* Under Separate Cover
** No written report

P1



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 = Mather, California 95655 « Phone (916) 859-4305¢ Fax (916) 859-3715

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, February 28, 2019
SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT
10545 Armstrong Avenue
Board Room — Second Floor
Mather, California

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:05 p.m. by Director Orzalli. Committee members present:
Orzalli and Saylors, as the alternate. Committee members absent: Kelly and Wood. Staff
present: Deputy Chief Casentini and Interim Clerk Dehoney.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

Before moving forward with the consent agenda, Deputy Chief Casentini relayed that due to an
oversight, an incorrect value was noted on page 16 of the Finance and Audit Committee packet
in regards to Iltem #3 on the Consent Agenda. On page 16, the total pooled investment fund with
Sacramento County was listed as ($40,818,899), however the correct loaned value should have
been listed as ($49,818,272). Copies of the corrected page 16 were provided to the Finance
and Audit Committee members and were available on the public information table in the
Boardroom.

CONSENT AGENDA
Action: Moved by Saylors, seconded by Orzalli, and carried unanimously by members present
to adopt the Consent Calendar as follows:

1. Action Summary Minutes
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for meeting of January 24,
2018.

Action: Approved the Action Summary Minutes.

2. Calendar Year 2019 Investment Policy
Recommendation: Receive and adopt the 2019 Annual Investment Policy for the
Sacramento County Pooled Investment Fund.
Action: Adopted the 2019 Annual Investment Policy for the Sacrament County Pooled
Investment Fund.

3. Quarterly Investment Report from December 2018
Recommendation: Receive and file the investment report for the 2" quarter of Fiscal
Year 2018-19.
Action: Filed the investment report for the 2" quarter of Fiscal Year 2018-19.

Director Wood arrived at 5:11 pm.

Finance and Audit Committee February 28, 2019 Action Summary Minutes
Page 1



PRESENTATION ITEMS

1. Financial Report through December 31, 2018 (CFO Amanda Thomas)
Recommendation: Receive and file Financial Report. No action required.
Action: No action taken.

2. Mid-Year Budget FY 2018/2019 (CFO Amanda Thomas)
Recommendation: Receive presentation. No action required.
Action: No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 5:29 p.m.

Director Kelly, Chair

Michelle Dehoney, Interim Board Clerk

Finance and Audit Committee February 28, 2019 Action Summary Minutes
Page 2

P3



10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200, Mather, CA 95655 + Ph (916) 859-4300 + Fax (916) 859-3702

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief
DATE: April 25, 2019
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ronald Empedrad, Controller
RE: Quarterly Investment Report — March, 2019

Background

California Government Code §53646(b) requires the District’s fiscal officer to submit a
quarterly investment report. The report should contain information on all securities held,
and include a statement to the effect that the District will be able to meet its expenditure
requirement for the next six months.

Discussion

Attachment A is the District’s quarterly report for the quarter ended March 30, 2019. This
report provides information on the cash and investment balances, the type of investment,
maturity date, and yield of each investment. Based on the District's Mid-Year Budget as
well as the dry period financing provided by the County, we project that the District has
sufficient monies on hand, anticipated revenues, and/or liquid investments to meet the
District’s expenditure requirements for the next six months. Furthermore, the District is in
compliance with the adopted investment policy which incorporates the Sacramento
County’s Investment Policy by reference.

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Committee receive and file the investment report for the 3rd
quarter of Fiscal Year 2018-19.

Submitted by:

ﬁd\aldﬁﬁpedrad, Controller

Attachments: Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District's March 2019 Quarterly Investment
Report

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District- - -




QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
AS OF MARCH 31, 2019

SECURITY TYPE ISSUER MATURITY BALANCE YIELD

Investments Managed by Trustees

Money Market Mutual Funds - Chase Financing US Treasuries 1-Apr-2019 2,157,420 1.87%

Money Market Mutual Funds - Lease Bond Reserves Federal Agencies 1-Apr-2019 913,673 1.89%

Commercial Paper - Pension Bond Fund Various Various 3,012,836 2.19%
Total Managed Accounts 6,083,929

Cash in Banks

Wells Fargo Operating Account Secured Deposit Acct 1-Apr-2019 637,983 0.00%
Wells Fargo Payroll Account Secured Deposit Acct 1-Apr-2019 2,110,485 0.00%
Umpqua Workers' Compensation Account Secured Deposit Acct 1-Apr-2019 203,071 0.00%
Total Cash in Bank 2,951,539
Total Cash in Bank and
Managed Accounts 9,035,468
Pooled Investment Funds
Sacramento County* Sacramento County Treasurer  1-Apr-2019 (5,906,988) 2.49%
Total Cash and Investments $ 3,128,480

*As part of managing the District's cash flow needs, the Sacramento County Treasurer allows dry period financing of up fo 85% of estimated property tax revenues. The
money is essentially loaned by the County's Investment Pool.

I certify that this report accurately reflects all District investments, and is in conformance with the adopted District Investment Policy.
Furthermore, | certify to the best of my knowledge, sufficient investment liquidity and anticipated revenues are available to meet the
District's budgeted expenditure requirements for the next six months.

Signed: W

Réfiald A Erfpédrad, CPA
Controller




J3jjonuo ‘peipaduizg uoy

:Aq pajuasaid

(aauanvnn)
6102 ‘82 A¥VNYE3d AIANT SHLNOW LHOI3 FHL ¥od

L¥0d3¥ F3LLININOD FONVNIL

JoLI3SIg aJi4 uejijodosisjy ojusweloes

P6



982'896'cy $ | 6£9'L50'9L $ | 6£9'LS0'9L § | £ze'96E'9Z  $ ((950'vE9LY) § HSVD Tv.i0L
0L'sZ6'S1 §80°s£T'L 980'967'L 980'962'L | 035022 pund 19| wziz
evLesz’) LLO06Y L0'osy 206'38% ..:,.m: pung Auadoud pesesT] ojusweldeg jo Lunoy zLz
68¢'299°¢ S£0°C60°S 900'260'9 991050’ 216'c08'y s394 Joedw| ojuswesdeg jo fjunoy ziz
#08'85. 866'7L6 B66'VIE €L9'928 820720 pun4 jueis) ojuawesses jo Junon 5z1z
sce'seL'ec  $| 0S¥'9L6'L  $| 0S¥9L6'L ¢/ ZTe'60S'L ¢ Lso'ss0'Y  § QNN NOILYOITE0 NOISNId - T¥.L018NS
S56'1¥9've SZT'8L6C sz2'846'7 169092 noz'8L0z pungisni) §0d - jued 'S'N 3ziT
0.5°980°S GZZ'886'V szz'0se'’y 922'056'y £pR'00L'H pung ansasay uopebijqo uojsuad ojuswelses jo Aunos 3Iziz
620'8L6'T  $| 9lc'ces's  §| 9le'ces'c  $|ZsL'ee8'T  $| eeseezy ¢ anNNd S3ILIMIdYL VLAY - TV.LOLENS
981°64Z ¥66°925'C ¥66'925° Bse'czz’t £i2'980'c ysnuy Bujoueuyq aseys aziz
688'6.9 69€‘ZL6 69E'ZLE 616'016 | §19'608 Pung aAlasay spuog anuUaAdy aseaT - jueg SN aziz
¥9£°296'} £10'v6e clo'vee 303'669 svL'ise pung sepilided jejdeD ojusweloes jo Ajunod aziz
(siv'zsz’ol) s|(zze'iev's)  ¢|(zze'rev's)  $[cos‘Lzez  $|(Los'ses'se) $ annd Tvy¥3N3I9 - TvL018NS
0£1°90S 952181 99L'181 869187 | L56eac’s yueg obied s||opA vZLZ
cle'8LZ £9g'22Z coc'Lez zz8'252 £8Z'61 pung uojjesuadwion SIaIOM - ¥IOA VZIZ
(1ze's00'tt) $ |(Lv¥'Ove's) ¢ : ojuawelseg jo LUno) vziz
L¥v0pa‘s) $ |(c26'929) $
8LILOZAd | 6L/8LOZ Ad “Sonviva v v anndsomw N,
ONIGNT ONIaN3 ONIONG

L1L0Z pue 6102 ‘8z Aueniqa4 jo sy
JONVIVE HSVD

P7



96t'ST6'8E S 6T0Z/82/20 ‘@3uejeg 3uipu3
(€oz’sT) asuadx3 ulwpy
9€0'8EY sSujuseg JuUaWISaAU|

- suonnqguIsia
TTE'809°E suopnNqLIU0)
ISE'L88VE S 8102/1/L ‘@uejeg SujuuiSag

6T0Z ‘8z Aeniqga4 papu3 syiuow w3 ay3 Jo4
(18¥32) 1SNY¥L L143N39 3341134 S,HIAOTdINS VINYOSITYD

P8



'sjuswAojdap se yans ‘sainypuadxa
awi3-suo pue Aepino jejided Jo 1au pajels ale sainjpuadxs paiadpng (z
'S3AI3S3Y Uonesuadwo) ,SIayJom 10§ 000°000'%S JO 19U UMOYS a1 saAIasaY (T

:3LON
N papafold N
%0'ZT LELTLL'YOT § 6T0'ET9PZ $  610Z/0E/9
%1'T L6L'TLL'YOZ  § vevZET'T  $ 61/82/20
%b'eT L6L'TLL'VOT $ 6EVZEZ'ST  § 8T/t€/TT
%L'6- L6L°TLLY0Z S (609'708°6T) $ 81/0€/60
%021 LELTLL'YOT § 9LLPO9'PE $ 81/10/L0
opey 7 saJny{puadx3 ;IM o Sujpuz
pa398png 19N 18N SaAJasaYy poliad
SIYNLIANILX3 TVLOL OL SIAYISIY 13N 40 OlLYYH
. _J
ST/LT0Z A4 PPIB[0Id —~ —~  ET/BTOZAd === 8T/LTOZAd ==il=
OE TE (11 TE
anNnr AVIAI HdV Y

61/8102 03} 81/L10Z uosiiedwo JeaA [edsi4
VZ1Z ANNd ONILVYIdO TVHINIO - SIANISIY

{0c0’c000S)$
(o00‘000'0v)$
(000'000°0€)$
(000‘000°02)$
{ooo‘000'01)$
-$
000°000°0T$
000°c00'0Z$
000°0000€$
000°000°0%$

000°000°0s$

P9



o id
g F
> \oo O& Vénu hV O\'QV %/ ‘% Al -wvo 2% Y
o2 & & & o & 4 & Y o) ) & & & d o & & s
& A & & & F & & F & 3 3 & ¥ H & & & &
& ﬂ.&v %o%vto%. & & wwo,«eo,om,@ %x ;9_4./%_ _,.v.t_« .._,..«_....._,.9
. : . . . . L 3 i ) . -4 - -8
[ENPY e 0z$ BN clfs
= ovs 0s$
. deaj M“.u__k_lll 098 z 183 JOUd anlie &
— 199png =g 0gs E= 198pNg g =
$ 8 png 001$ §
00TS @ a
(17417
oris 0s1$
091%
081§
saamipuadx3 00z
00z$ SONUIAI ¥
e |
0zzs
[Rezzicze) s eves $ SIWNLIONIdX3 ¥3A0 3NNIAZY 4O SS30X3 | 05Ty
1N3D sepnjaul,
%8699 L10'sZL WL $ | 669vES'LIZ ¢ ‘STUNLIGNIdX3 TVLOL| | %Ev'9s SEL'0LY'6LL $ | zve'zos'rLz § :$32HNOS ? INNIATY TV.LOL
%00°0 . 181'eLL'S SANN4 ¥IHLO WOYS ¥IJISNVMEL 0085
%b0pe Z6L'P09'Y P6S'6LY'S SONNH ¥3HLO OL ¥IISNVHL 000§ - s 2 $30UN0OS ONIANNA ¥IHLO 0886
%00°0 - 000'0L AL¥3dO¥d 40 3TVS WOYH SA3300ud 2986
%Z9'8Y LLL'60LL SEL'SLS'E SNOLLNERLNOD 2 SINIWNSSISSY TV.LOL %0¢°88 SELOLY'GLL SSL'618'v0Z ‘3NNIA3Y TVL0L
%ELTL 8v0'/55 9€6'69. 1S3MILNI ANV IVdIONINd 00ZE | | %v0'se Z00'29€ ¥21'810'} SINNIAIY ¥IHLO 0046
m— — T SNOLLNERLNGD . — —
%06 L £ZL'Z51'} 66€'6¥L'T 2 S3XVL ‘SISNIOM ‘SLNSWssassy S00F | | %seee 89£'928'¥Z 000'005'9 ~AY¥3IA003IY 150D DI0INW 6996
%ZY'09 5S1°CLL'91L 1188614 $317ddNS ¥ SAIANIS 0002 | | %r0sL SEL'L6L'0L LLL'196'E) SIIAYIS HOL SIOUVHD ¥IHLO 0096
%EE S 511'286'} 000'98E'¥ SAIONIOV TVLNIANYIAOD HIHLO 0056
%58°L9 668°5€9'811 868°0V8'vLL :$1509 ¥OAY1 IVLIOL %0b'8s6- | (09L'svl) 000'51 ALYIHONA/AINOW 40 3SN  00v6
%BEL9 969'GEE'05 £25'660'PL SL1I43IN3E 3IA0TdNE 00ZL | | %096k 88v'L 000'e S3aNId  00E6
%0Z'89 £vZ'00¢'29 $| viv'iriool $ SIOVM 33A0TdNI 004 | | %Ls'SS l8l'cla'ze $ | oog'ses'srl  $ SAXVL TIV 0016
a.qadxa a.03y
SIHNLKINILX3 i139ang
hwwahm sl At 193160 A8 SUNLIONIAXI .Fwwnnm m_._n“__.wu,mx mw.um.u»a.uu‘ L193rg0 AB 3NNIATY

P10

61/810Z UVIA "IVOSId

6L/8102 ¥V3A IVOSId

VZ1Z ANNd ONILYY3dO TVHINED - STANLIANIdXI ANV INNIATY

6102 ‘8Z Ateniqag papu3 sypuop 3ybig ayy 104

YVIA TvOSId 40 %.L°99 / SHLINOW 8




(rez'sos'vl) §|(zs2'zicze) ¢ SIUNLIAONIXT YIA0 INNIATY J0 $530X3
%006 z89'sto'0gl § | LLO'EZLIFL $ ‘SIUNLIANIDXT VL0L| | %8EE 806'505'5LL $ | SEL'OL¥'SLL § :S30WNOS B ANNIATYH TW1iOL
%EIT sza'‘osy'y Z6L'P09'Y SANNS ¥3IHLO OL HIISNVHL 0065 . - = SANNS YIHLO WOY HIASNVYL 0065
= . s S32UNOS ONIANNI ¥3HLO 0886
%0000}~ 0o0L'L s AL¥3dO¥d 40 ITvS WOY SA3I20Ud 2986

%68°9- 999's£8°} LLL'60L'L SNOILNEININOD ? SLNIWSSISSV TVLOL %8L¢ 808°v05'GL) SEL0VBLL JNNIAIY V101
%89°8}- 6£0'589 8¥0'/65 LSIHILNI ANV TVdIONIMd 002€ | | %es02) 12r'esl 200°29¢ SANNIAIY HIHLO 0046
%EL'0 £29'05L°L £21L°251'L SOV _mwmzm_u_._w.w_w__,_._.m._..h%._m._ﬂmw 000¢ | | %i6'9 £09'0¥2'22 89€'92E'PZ AM3IA0O3Y LSOO DIO3N 6996
%88'S 69L°L¥8'SH 55152291 $311ddNS ¢ SI2NIAYIS 0002 | | %L 0E 951°008'L SEL'/6L°0L SIDIAYIS HOd STOUVHO ¥IHLO 0096
%EBTL ¥PO'2OL'} Sii'ess’t SIIONIOV IVLINIWNYIAOD ¥IHLO 0056
%00°0} Zzy'iLs8 204 668'5£9'8L) S1S0D OV V1oL %09'8E (ezs's0l) (0sz'ept) ALY3dOYJ/AINOW 40 ISN  00V6
%28} ££8'205'2Y 959°GEE'0G S1143N38 33A0TdNT 00Z) | | %ee st zzL'z 8sb'} S3NI4 00¢6
%25 689'cve’'se ¢ | evZ'ooe'ss ¢ SIOVM 3IA0TdWI 0041 | | %8570 isg'ocl'es ¢ | s8l'tsoze § SIXVLTIV 0046

JONVRIVA mﬂmﬁ.ﬂﬂwxﬂm Mwwﬁ_numuww LD3rH0 A8 SIUNLIONIdX3 2ONVRIVA n.uhuﬂ%m A - quuwmm: 0 193780 AS INNIATY

8L/LLOZ "SA 61/8L0T NOSIHVYAINOD MVIA TVOSId

8L/LLOZ "SA 61/810Z NOSIHVAWOD HYIA TvISId

VZ1Z NN ONILVYIdO TVHINIO - STANLIANIAXI ANV INNIAIY

8102 pue 610z ‘8¢ Areniqe4 papu3 syjuol Jybig ayy Jo4

HVYIA TVOSId 40 %L'99 / SHLNOW 8

P11



auny Aepy ady Je qod uer J2@ AON 3P0 jdag 8ny
e : - i i : : : 0$
_ i H U/ U
- - - - = - - 000°000°0T$
1l - . : : - 000°000°0T$
. m | i . - _w - 00000008 57950 -abejuadlag
i . i i - 000000°0v$  [ToE zop)  © Jea Joud woy
T . I s g - 000'000'05$ (eseasoa() asealou| snusnay
| R [ 00010000%% [ gcoe ) 'eg 81/210Z Ad
, N T OONNES ) sorleroizg 4 61/810Z Ad
ST M T _ 000°000'08$ :ieeA Jold 0} pasedwog sexe) Apedoid [e30L
S = e S L e i =) A, /3 80-80.9@“
%L§'GS 182'€L9'28 $ 650'6LY' LYl $ SINN3AIY TV.IOL
%00°001 650'6L¥ Lyl 8Z8'vSL'E aunp
%LL'L6 LEZ'POZ'BEL - fey
%LLL6 LEZ'POT'8EL €11'S21'SS [udy
%6485 85¥'8¢1'c8 1/8') yolep
%1§'GS 181'€19'28 - %685 185'921 '8 020'tL Aenige
%L5'SS 181'€/9'Z8 - %885 L95°2zL'e8 - fienuep
%1S'SS 182'€19'28 ¥¥8'0.9'28 %8.°85 195'2TL'e8 20v'Zs0'z8 lequsda(
%000 | €6 - %9.°0 651'020°L SL¥'290'L JaquianoN
%000 £V6'T L€8 %000 vyl'e 98/ JagojoQ
%000 AN 4 - %000 856'L vl lequeldeg
%00°0 e r Uk $ %000 v88'L ¥88°L $ Jsnbny
%000 - - %000 - - Ainp
008'sc6'syL $ 000‘vpe6EL $ aaizoang
pajasfolq paAlaley yauow sy |emoy paAledey yiuow siy3
10 % 19901 GL-A N Eaaaf 10 % ®0L G-1-A panjeoay R
64/810Z HVIA TVOSId 81/210Z ¥VIA TVOSId

VZ1Z NN ONILYY3dO TVHINIO - NOSIHVINOD INNIATY SIXV.L ALNIdO¥d

HV3A TVOSId 40 %.°99 / SHLNOW 8

8102 pue 610z ‘8z Ateniqag papu3 syjuop Jybig ayj 104

P12



aunr Aepy ady
' L, §n°8‘.“m
B i 191 % 1W39 sepnpx3,
= — 000°00S‘T$ | 6TA4E
] fir - _ - 000'000'z$ [ 240721 :ebejusoleg
1 = ——————————1
| B . [ze07eazz 3 1B9A Joud Woy
] ] w N 000005°Z$ (eseasna() aseaou| anuanay
- A = = covlboc'sg] V2 ELTVE 81/2102 Ad
i | gog'oze're B6L/8L0Z Ad
- 000°005°€$ [ 1ea, 101d 0) paiedwo) AleA0aay 3502 J|payy [EI0L
§ i, £ 3 mm>oomm
%eS 89 89g'9Ze'vZ ¢ sPoZrL've $ 1S09 M_QNE V1oL
%0000L | SPO'ZPL'PE 086'210°L [ESIOADY/[ENIODY JON
%L0°L6 Soy'vZL'eE 2LL'619'2 aunp
%€S9'68 £69'¥0L'1LE oov'szy'e Aepy
%L9'6L £62'6.9'L2 220'669'¢ __._Q<
%¥0'69 9lLZ'v86'ce SP8'0LP'e yoldep
%2589 89€£'92E'v2 zZev'ese'e %0L°29 (WAl 1y W4 LP2'ZP0'e Aeniqa4
%9¢€°6G 9g6'2.0°L2 sye'arl'e %¥EES ¥Z0'LEG'8L ozy'siv'e Em:cm—.
%LS°09 889°2E6°L1 88Y'P¥6'2 %08ty ¥09'ZL1'S1 £61'68¥'2 lequiade
P YAAA 002'886'FL 6508922 %S€°9¢ L¥'Lze'eL 686'605°C JaqUI2A0N
%Cr'vE LL'ozz'z) Log'o9t's %el6e ZeZr'LLL0L £26'9L.'2 12qojdQ
%89'v2Z 0r8'65.'8 198'0v9'e %EL'Le 66¥'0vE'L s0L'seZ'e gmn_.cmuamw
%ve Ll e/v'6LL9 906'2.2'e %2S'¥1 ¥6€'GH0'S 288'689'C um3m3<
%20'8 L96'0v8'c  $ | L96'9¥8T $ %8L°9 TLG'GGE'T  $ | 216'66€'T ¢ Ainp
« 000°'00s'se § . 000‘00Z'se $ ag3airIoang
pajaaloid paAlaoay saa4 lenjay paAlasay saad
0% €101 Q-1-A Ayauow peasiosd 0% 1901 G-L-A Aiyauow pajosfoid
6L/8L0Z ¥VIA TVISId 81/L10Z ¥V3A TVOSId

8102 Pue 6107 ‘8¢ Aeniqa4 pepu3 syjuoly Jybi3 ayj Jo-
VZiZ ANNd ONILYYEIdO TVHINID - AMIA0D3H LSOO JIa3aN

HVIA TvOSId 40 %499 / SHLNOW 8

P13



aunf Aepy § : -
4 - - Dw N.H_’u ma
— 00005$ S
) 6TAIE
- “ 000'00T$
— 000°0ST$ %6¢ - :abejuaosiad
| ; Nwho.mwv [ JeaA Jolid wolj
= G 000'00Z$ (eseasna(]) eseasou| anuanay
0000528 | $0¥'0S'L 8L/L10Z A4
: 000°00€$ gze'sev'l ¢ 61/8L0Z Ad
s?L 000°0SES g3 Jolid 0} paiedwon sanuaAay QNN [eIoL
%20°¢9 8zeser’y  § 9.2'Ive'e SINNIATYH Q¥¥D TVLOL
%0000 | 9.2'L¥2'T (veL'Lp) [ESI2ARY/|ENIOTY JBN
%01°201L 0Lv'¥62'2 L6¥'v02 sunr
%00°¢E6 616'680'C 0ge6'eLe >m_>_
%8v'e8 | 656'G/8'L 269'211 [udy
%.LG'SL ,0£'889°L £06°€61 yole
%7209 8ZE'8EY'L L00‘e8t %v6'99 #0¥'#0S°L l81'sS1 Em..:nm“_
%00°59S }2e'ese’L LB6'62) %¥0°09 PARAL o 19Z'vEL Em::m—.
%0¢€ 6% ree'sel'l 298'6¥l %90°'¥S 956'v1Z')L 8¥Z'551 Jequiada(
%Ly 29¥'6/6 Z2/8'0LL %91y 80.'650°L 859671 JaquaAON
%S2'SE 06508 LLE'9GL %0G 0% 6¥0°01L6 €5e'161 18qojo0
%0%'8¢ 6.2'8¥9 89Z'GLL %86°L¢ 989'81L 8sz'ssl honEmﬁmm
%l 02 LLo'ely ¥85'/€T %09°¢T LEP'0ES 068'eve ﬁ:m:(
%lLE0L LZY'SEC LZV'SET $ %SLC) Lvy'982 Lbi'982 >__,__..
so0s‘zsz'z ¢ 505282z § aaiLIsnang
pajasfoid PoAja2aYy $994 jenjoy paAjaaay 994
0% 15301 @-1"A fyzuop i 0% 1€30L G-1-A Ajuop nEasfold
61/810Z ¥Y3A TVOSId 81/L10Z ¥VIA TVOSId
dV3A TVOSId 40 %4799 / SHLNOW 8
810Z Pue 6102 ‘8z Aseniqag papuz syyuol 3ybig sy} Jo4

VZiZ ANNd ONILVHIdO TVHINIO - AMIA0DTYH LSOO NOLLONAIY MSIH ALINNWIWOD

P14



auny Aepy idy 3 =
h”. W s 7 0$ LIMR
i 8TA4
j 000000025 | gra4m
0000000y | %8E'E ‘ebejuadled
8¢8 06 ¢ m Jea, Joud woly
: 00000009 (ese®108(]) @SBAIOU| ONUAASY
L06'S05'GLL 8L/LL0C A4
000000085 | ges0Lp'6LL & 6L/8L0Z A4
T 1ea), Jold 0} paseduo anuaAay |ejo]
%EP 95 ge2'0Lt'sLL $ erL'ceL'Loz $ INNIA3E TV.LOL
%00°00} | 6vL'€EL'L0T 901°265°L [ESIOADY/|ENIOY }ON
%¢EZ'66 £¥9'L8L'002 £€2'69.%1 Cmm\m jo Qooorv sunr
%1818 | OL¥'ZIF'S8L 869'€0.'S fep
%8068 | Z1.'80.'6ZL | 0S¥'89L°09 judy
%9269 292'0vS'6L1 SGE'PE0'Y yalep
%EP'9G sel'oLy'sLL Zri'ovs'y %9¢' LS L06'G0S'GLL gge'zse's Em:._nmn_
%L vS £66'695'FLL 8zZg'9LL'9 %¥9°5S Lis'ese'eLL 00L°245'¢ Em:cmﬁ
%S LS G99'eSH'801 922'95¥'98 %.8°ES Liv'929°80L L£6'289'88 laquaodag
%0¥'01L 6EP'266°L2 96Z'€62'y %16'6 L¥S'c66'61 125°'220'9 JaquianoN
%.E°8 ErL'v0L L)L 9¥9'8L¥'9 %069 0zo'sle'el ¥20'Z9L'y 43840300
%EEG l6¥'68e'LL Zr.'950't %y8'¥ 966'€5.°6 9£6'612'E ._mn_.:ouaow
%er'e 662'82Z'L 809'080't %¥e'e osy'ves'e LL0'sZ8's «m:@:(
%6¥ L ivl'spl'e $ | ivL'Bkl'E $ %VvE' | 68£'60L'C $ | 68£'60L2 $ >_:_;
Zve'zo9‘LLz ¢ Zs¥'soL'00Z ¢ d3l3osang
pajaafoid paAjaday anuaAay |enjoy peAjadey anuaAay
9% €101 G-L-A Apuom i 9% €901 0-1-A Ao Peiosioid
61/81L0Z ¥V3A TvOSId 81/L10Z ¥V3IA TVISI4

HV3A TTVOSId 40 %499 / SHLNOW 8

810Z Pue 6107 ‘8Z Aueniqed papu3 syjuop 3ybig oy o4

VZ1Z NN ONILVY3dO TVHINID - NOSRIVAINOD INNIAIY Tv.LOL

P15



(ase‘Lo¥) $1(186'L51'7)  §| SIUNLIANIIXI ¥IA0 INNIAIY 40 §530X3
%0F'€S Lro'es8's ¢ | siozes'zy  $ 'STUNLIANIAX3 TvLOL] || %009 ELLLSP'9  §| vZL'089°0L  $ | NI SUIJISNVHL B SIOUNOS ‘INNIATY VLOL
%0L'6E 815'012'¢ 185'980°8 AVILNO TVLIdVD TV.LOL %96°E6 €£12'905'y 681'96L'Y NI ¥34SNVHL TVL10L
%L BOF 6¥Y 008'500'2 JHYMLIOS ¥3LNdWOD 00vr | |%96'E6 €4L'905'7 68%'96L'Y SANMA ¥3HLO WO HIJSNVHL 0065
%iy'SE 0LL'19L'E 18.'080'9 AINIWCIND3 8 STTOIHIA  00E¥
- S 2 SIUNLONMLS L0ZY | [%S0°EE 09¥'r¥6’L SEZ'pe8’‘s ANN3AIY V101
= = - NOLLISINDOV ONV1  Lobr || [%s8zZE 000'006°L SET'PRL'S ONIONVNIZ-S32HNOS ONIONNS ¥IHLO 086
%ZT 9L 80Z'505°c zLL'865'Y LISIHILINI B IVJIONIMd 00ZE | [%.9'8L 0L9'8l 000'00} Al¥3d0O¥d 40 TTVS WOHL SA3I00Ud 2986
: Zrl : S3IONIOV TYLNIWNYIA0D HIHLO 6956
%1Z°€6 sie'sel $| Lesr $ $3ddNS ® SIOIAYIS 0002 - 8Y9'sZ $| - $ 3JNOONI LSTHILNI  0LY6
szoung [FnuaEas)  Lasane 153180 AG SINLINAXE Taoang | M | uzoane 108r0 A8 InNaATY
A 40 %
6L/8LOZ UVIA VISId 61/810Z ¥VIA TVOSId

HV3IA TVOSId 40 %L°99 / SHLNOW 8

6102 ‘8z Ateniqed papug syjuop 3ybi3 oy} o4
aziz aNnd S3ILMIOVH TVLIdYD - STUNLIANIdXI ANV INN3AIY

P16



(vze'zLL'y) ¢ |(g9s'tor) $ SIUNLIANIJXT HIAO INNIATY 40 mmmoxm—

% ¥°9E zzl'ezo's $ | Lvo'ess's :1NO0 SHIASNVHL ANNd B STANLIANTLX3 TVLOL| | %LL'S9 geL'soe's $| cLL'Isv'9  § *NI SH3JSNYHL B S3OUNOS ‘3NNIAIYH V10L
%ES L 88£°9€8’L gLs‘olz's AVILNO TVLIdVD IVLOL %209} LSE've8'e £L2'908'y SONNJ HIHLO WOYL ¥IJSNVEL 0065

% = 80¥'6¥Y JUVMLOS ¥ILNWOD  00FF
%LLVS £6¢°'928'} oLL'LeL'e INIWdIND3 2 S310IHAA  ooey | | %68°8968 | LP'LZ 096’ 3NNIAZY V101

= - - SIUNLONYULS  L0Z¥ : = 000'006°L $03300¥d 1E30-SI0UNOS ONIONNL HIHLO 0.86
%00°004- GE6'6 s NOILISINDOY ONY1 104 %8E'EEL | 0008 0.9'8) ALY¥3dOYd 40 3TVS WOY4 SA33008d 2986
%L6'6 zez'l8lL'e 80Z'50S'¢ LS3YILNI B IVHIONINA 002 - - Zrl SIIONIOV TYANINNHIAAOS HIHLO 6956
%0v89ze | Z¥ $ | sie'2eL $ $3ddNS ¥ S30IAN3S 0002 || [ %2Z8°06 Irr'el $ | ro'se $ SWOONI LSIHILNI  0L¥6

SIE | T | i 103180 AS SINLIANIXI Bonvwva | R wh_umwwuau 193760 A8 3NNIATH

8LILLOZ 'SA 61/B10Z NOSIHVNOD ¥V3IA VISId 8LILLOZ "SA 61L/840Z NOSINVAINOD ¥V3A TWISId

HVIA TVISId 4O %L'99 / SHLNOW 8

6102 ‘8Z Aenuqe4 papu3 syjuop 3ybig ay} J04
a-1-A ho_._m ‘SA Q-1-A ..—:0._._.50
dziz aNnnd S3ILMIoV4A TVLIdYD - STHNLIANIdXE ANV 3NNIAIY

P17



P18

(v18°261) $ | (esv'gez) ¢ STUNLIANIXI ¥IAO INNIAY 40 §630X3

%8L'YS LeL'06y $| 9sL's06 ‘$IMNLIONIXT TVLOL | | %06°EY €26°262 £0£°299 :SIOUNOS '® ANNIATH TVLOL

5 5 - SONNJ ¥3HLO OL SH34SNVHL 0008 [ | %6L°ZE 6.0'86 622'v0¢ SONNY ¥IHLO WONHL HIASNVYL  006S
= - = AVILNO TVLIdVD TVLOL

= : - STUNLONYLS  LOZ¥

- - - NOLLISINDOV ANV Loww | | %PL'ES ¥¥8'v6l ¥.5'29¢ 3NNIAIY TVL0L
%LZee 299'86 285°96Z 1S3AM3LNI ONY TVdIONINd 00zt | | %82°LS 0eL'/8) ?.5'29¢ IVINZY ONIQING  6Zv6

C LL0'S = S3ANN3IAIY ¥3HLO
%92v9 §.0°Z6¢ $| vil'609 $3114dNS % SIOIA¥IAS 0002 C £¥0'Z & IWOONI LSIHIALNI 0LP6
._.Mnmm_”.w e et LO3r€0 A8 SIUNLIANTAX3 nm:wmmdmmm e n.__.wmﬂmm_..n.. T,
61/8L0Z MVIA TVOSId 6L/8L0Z MVIA TVOSId

HVIA TvOSId 40 %£°99 / SHLNOW 8

610Z ‘8z Atenugeg papuz syjuoly Jybg eyj 104
1212 ANN4 S3ILY3d0Ud A3SYIT - STHNLIANIIXI ANV INNIATYN




zoc'oze ¢ |(ss8'zoz) ¢ S3UNLIONSX3 ¥3A0 3NNIAZY 40 S§30X3
%€E6"0 gee'sey ¢ | iel'oey  $ ‘ANSNINDE B STUNLIONSAX3 VIOL | | %bL'y9- | O¥9'si8e  $| zse'isz $ 'SI0UNOS ® INNIATY IWLOL
: - . SANNd ¥3HLO OL SH3J4SNVHL 0008 | | %LZ'E8" £91°985 62086 NI ¥34SNVHL TVLOL
- - = AVILNO VLIdYD  000¥ - - 6.0'86 SONNS H3HLO WON ¥3JSNVML 0063
%0e°LL- | Liv'6ZT elL'68) 3NN3AIY TYLOL
%69}~ 19€‘00L 299'86 LSIHIINI ANV WIONId 0028 | | %Op 9L~ zzL'vee 0eL'L8l IVANIY ONIQING  62¥6
%EL 0" L16'v6E $ | 5L0Z6E $ :S311ddNS ANV SIJIAYSS 0002 %EDLS- | SSL'v $ | er0'e $ AWOINI LSTHILNI  0L¥E
L O el B 103r€0 A8 STUNLIGNIAXE JONVRIVA n,w‘..uwwmu i | Bl s 10380 AG 3NN3ATY
BLILLOZ *SA 6L/810Z NOSIMVAINOD ¥V3A TvOSId BL/LLOZ *SA 61/8L0Z NOSINYAINOD HV3A TVISId

HVIA TVISId 40 %2°99 /| SHLNOW 8

810Z Pue 6102 ‘8z Aeniqad pepu3 syjuol 3ybig sy o4
7121z ANN4 S3ILYIJONd A3SVIT - STUNLIANIAXI ANV INNIAIY

P19



(zg6'2) $) - $ SIYNLIONIDXS (IANN) ¥IA0 Ezmsmmxan:_mz_

%898 618'66E $| ZL9%09v $ :LNIWCIND3 ' SFUNLIGNIIX3 TvioL | |%29'8 19896 $ | ZTI9'VO9'Y $ '$304NO0S 7 INNIATY TVIOL
%99°'06 08S'Zl 9.8'cl AVILNO TYLIdYD  coev | [%00°0 E 9/£'8L¢€ NI ¥34SNV3L TVLIOL
%000 - ove'LLL'Y :8311ddNS ANV SIOINYIS TVLOL %00°0 = 9.¢£'8.¢ SANNZ ¥IHLO WOXd ¥3JSNVHL 0065

- 3 - S3INddNS ¥IHLO 8687

= = = $JDINYIS TYNOISSIIONd HIHLO 165
%00°0 - ove'LiL'Y Alddns dIND3 3YI4 2822

e = - SIDIAMIS ONINIVHL ONY NOLLYONA3 5502 | [%6E°6 198'96¢ 9gz'ezz'y 3NNIATY TVIO0L
%L9°€6 62’288 96E‘CLY S1502 ¥08vV1 V1oL
%88'8¢L | ZL9'e8l ZEE'ET) SLIJ3IN3E IJA0WI 0024 | |%0E6 9€2'e6E 9gzZ'oee'y AONIOV LAOD VOO ¥IHLO/AIV  1£96
%0204 2129'c0e $ | ¥90'062 $ SIOVM 33A0TdNI 0011 = 829t $1 - $ JNOONI LSTYIINI OL¥E

.mm_mmmw - e 13180 A8 SIUNLINIAXI apum_,_wmn_mwz ool e 193060 Ad INNIATY

6L/810Z ¥VIA 1¥ISId 61/8L02 WYIA TVOSId

6102 ‘82 Ateniqag papu3 syuoly Jybi3 eyy Jo4
OZ1Z ANNd SLNVYO - STUNLIANIAX3 ANV INNIATY

HVIA IVISId 40 %L°99 / SHLNOW 8

P20



(c1o'asl)  § | (zs6'2) $ STUNLIANIAX3 (HIANN) HIAO SLNIWISHNEWIZY

%¥8'S9~ 00501’k  $| 618'66E $ :INIWIND3 ¥ STAUNLIONIAXT TVI0L %9°65" 18¥'786 $ | L98'96E :$30HNOS B INNIAIY TV.LOL

C = - SANNd ¥3HLO OL ¥IJISNVHL 0005

z = 085°ZL IN3WdINb3 cosv | | %00°001L- S0E'sL - NI ¥34SNVHL TVL10L
%00°001~ 998'yZz - :$3rddNS NV SI0IAYAS TVLOL %0000}~ S0€'9) , SANNA ¥IH1O WOYL ¥IISNVHL 0085
%00'004- | €L¥'0L - $3I1ddNS ¥IHLO 8682
%00°001- L0¥'66 - S3DIANIS TYNOISSIJONd ¥IHLO  168T

- “ - AlddNs diND3 3y zezz | | %26°8S- z81'996 £98'96¢ ‘INN3ATY TV10L
%0000}~ 986'%S c! S30IAY3S ONINIVEL ONV NOLLYDONa3  §£02
%5065~ ¥£9's¥6 6£2°28¢ S1S09 ¥08V1 V101 - - = SWVHOOUd HIHLO "OSIN ¥ OIV 3LVLS 6956
%9285~ LEG'BEY zi9'esl SLI43N3E 33A07dW3  00Z1 | | %6165 ¥81'€96 8EZ'E6E ADN3OV LAOS TVI01 ¥IHLO/MIY  LESE
%EL'6S- 269505 $ | £29's02 $ S3DVM 33A0TdWA 0004 %L PE 869°C $| 629°¢ $ FNOONI LSIHILNI 0L¥6

FONVRIVA mw_ﬁ_n_%num i s L03MH0 A8 SIMNLIGNIAXI soims, | SCMONEE | SWMeAR 193180 A8 3NNIATY

8L/ZL0OZ “SA 61/810Z NOSRIVAINOD ¥VIA TVOSId

81/LIOZ *SA 6L/810Z NOSRIVAINOD HVIA TVISId

8102 Pue §L0Z ‘8z Ateniqag papu3 syjuop 3ybig ay} Jo4
OZLZ ANNd SLNVYO - STYNLIANIdXS ANV SNNIAIY

HVIA TVOSId 40 %299 / SHLNOW 8

P21



10S°)56 $ | {oo0'022) STHNLIONIdX3 ¥IA0 INNIATY 40 mmmuxm_

%881 ary'6Z $ | ooo‘0s5'L § :1NO SH3JSNVHL ONNA @ SIUNLIANIAXE vLioL] | %9¥'SL £56°086 oo0o‘o0e’L § ‘NI SHIISNVHL ® SIDHNOS ‘INNIAIY TVLOL

" = = SONN4 ¥THL1O OL SHIASNVHL 0009
%881 9¥P'6Z 000'045°} sFANLIaN3dx3 Tviol] | - # = NI ¥34SNVYL T¥.LOL
%000 = 000°005°L S13SSV V1IdVD TV1O0L

= - . LNSIWNdIND3 2 STTOIHIA 005y 2 = - SANN HIHL0 WOY- HIAJISNVYL 0085
%000 - 000'006°L SIUNLONMLS LoZv | [%9¥'SL £56'086 000°00¢"L 3NN3A3Y TV1O0L

- c = NOILISINDOY ANV LobY
%L0°2¥ st¥'sz 000'0Z $3I1ddNS ' S30IANIS TVLOL %LLEL 8€Z'856 0o00'00g’L §334 LOVJWNI 2996
%402y 9pr'62 $ | ooo'0L $ $31ddNS B SADIAYIS  000Z 3 Si12'22 = $ FNWOONI LSIHILNI 0L6

M_mmmw mmx:%m_.ﬂmn_xm h.wmwmm_m.‘ 193rg0 AG SN LIONIIX3 nwmwwmwu mqﬁwwfmz hem.%.o.nn.. 123r80 A8 3NNIATY

61/8L0Z HV3A TVOSId 6L/8LOZ HVIA TVOSId

6102 ‘sz Aueniqag papu3 syjuop 3ybi3 ayy Jo4
1212 ANN4 $334 LOVdII - STANLIANIJX3 ANV 3NNIATY

HVY3A TvOSId 40 %.°99 / SHLNOW 8

P22



6ES'9tL  $| L05°LS6 $ STAUNLIONIX3 ¥IAO INNIAIY 40 mmmuxm_
%59°92- rior $| otv'ez $ *1NO SY3JSNYHL ONNd '? SUNLIANIJXE TvioL| [ %0E°92 18g'asL  $| £56'086 $ :NI SN34SNVYL B STOUNOS 'SNNIAIY TVLOL
- - - SANNH ¥3IH10 OL SNIAJISNVYEL 0009
= - - AVILNG TVLIdYD TVLOL - - - SANNH ¥3IHLO WONd ¥IJSNVEL 0085
" - - INIWJIND3 8 ST10IHAA  00er | | %0€'9T 189'9.L £56'086 3NN3ATY TVLOL
- - - STUNLONYLS  LOZF
- - - NOILISINDOY GNYT  LOkp
%59°92- rlov 9’6 $3I7ddNS '8 STDIAYIS TVLOL %L6'¥Z 29.'99. 8€2'856 $334 1OVdINI 259
%S59'92- Zri'ov $ | ovv'sZ $ $3IddNS ® $301A¥3S 0002 | | %00°6Z) 616'6 $|siLze $ JWOONI LSTHILNI 046
FONVIMVA mﬂmﬁ.ﬂ.ﬂﬂwﬂ.ﬁm “w__ﬁn_m‘m“ww 1D3rE0 A8 STNNLIANIAXE Bonviwn | ATNAAEE o M”_..H”Hu:o 103r€0 A INN3AZH

8L/LL0Z 'SA 6L/8L0Z NOSIHVAINOD HVIA TvISId

8L/LLOZ "SA 61/12L0T NOSINVAINOD MVIA VISId

6402 ‘8z Arenigag papu3 siyjuojy 3ybi3 ey Jo4
Q-1-A 0l "SA 0-1-A Juaiiing
1212 ANNd S334 LOVdINI - STUNLIANIJX3 ANV INNIAIY

HV3IA TVOSId 4O %£L'99 / SHLNOW 8

P23



(s52'9¢6's) (L81'c262) $ SIHNLIONZEXT ¥IAO INNIATY 40 mmmuxm_

%9L'SY §52'986'S I8L'cL6'ZL $ :1NO SYIASNVHL NN *? SUNLIANSJX3 Tvliol] | %0070 0o0o‘o00‘0l $ ‘NI S¥I4SNVYL 2 SIOUNOS ‘INNIAZY TVLOL
%000 - LBL'ELL9 SONNL ¥3HLO OL H3JSNVHL 000§ - - NI ¥34SNVHL TV10L
%5466 §52°9£6°S 000°00Z'9 'STUNLIANIAXT vLoL| | - = SONNd ¥IHLO WONA MIJISNVHL 0069

%000 000‘000°01 3NN3ATY TYL10L
2 INOONI LSTMILNI  0LFE
%S51°66 GG.'9E6'S 000'002'9 ¢ S311ddNS B $30IA¥3s 0002 | [%00°0 000'000°0L $ AH3A003Y 1S0D JIQ3AN 6996
a.adxa Q3AIF03Y
139ana mmm:%m_.ummxm kamﬂn.m”‘ 103180 AS SIMNLIANIAX3 139ana m:%wwmm hwmﬂn.mn_ 193rE0 A8 3NN3ATY
40 % 40 %

64/8L0T WVIA TVOSId

61/8L0Z HV3A TVOSId

6102 ‘8z Aeniqad papu3 syjuop 3ybi3 ayj 104
NZ1Z ANN4 ¥34SNVHL TVINTWNYIAOOYILNI - STUNLIANIIXI ANV INNIATY

HV3A TVISId 40 %.L°99 / SHLNOW 8

P24



viL'sov'e $ |(ssi'ace’'s) ¢ STUNLIANIAXI ¥IAO INNIAIY 40 mmuoxm_

%S0°SE- vis‘orl’'s ¢ S5.'9¢6's ¢ '1NO0 SHIJISNVYEL ANN4 2 STUNLIONTEXE TvL0L] | %00°00)- 882'909°6L $ | - ‘NI SHIJSNVYL B STOUNOS ‘INNIAIY TVL0L

- = - SANN4 H3HLO OL ¥3JSNVHEL 0008

%50°5e- | viS‘OvL's §52'9€6'S :s3UNLIANIdXa viol] | - - - SONN4 ¥3IHLO WOYH ¥IISNVYL 006§

%00°00L- | 882'009'S) - ANNIAZY TVLOL
* - - JWOONI LSTHILNI 0¥

%S0°GE- vis'ovl'e  $|SSL'9e6'S  § $3NddNS 8 SIDINYIS 0002 %00°00L- | 882'009'SL $ . A¥3A0D3Y 1S02 DIO3N 6996

FONVINVA mwmh_.w_uwm__num bt 153180 A8 SINNLIANIIXI IONVIHYA R ki - »w_r_ummuao 193180 AG INNIATY

8L/LLOT "SA 6L/8L0Z NOSIHYdNOD MVIA VIS

8L/LL0Z "SA 61/810Z NOSIHYAWOD MV3IA TvISId

WZLZ ANNd ¥34SNVYL TVINIWNYIAODYILNI - STHUNLIANIAXI ANV INNIAIYH

6102 ‘82 Ateniqad pepu3 syjuop ybi3 ay} Jo4
d-1-A I0ldd “SA a-1-A jusinng

HV3A TVOSId 40 %.L'99 / SHLNOW 8

P25



